

Anna Kozlova

Moscow, Russia
Tel. +7 917 5943922
Email: anya.kozlova@gmail.com
Web: www.divefilm.ru
Skype: anya.kozlova

Personal profile

Enthusiastic, experienced diver and underwater videographer. With a background in science and additional education in cinematography. 9 years of diving experience, 8 of them as technical diver and underwater videographer. More than 1000 logged dives. Creative with a natural sense of frame composition. Team playing and working on own initiative. Easy to communicate with. Adaptable and positive in a challenging environment and open to personal development. Patient and persistent in goal achievement. Maintains the high levels of fitness required to work under physically demanding conditions. Confident and up to date with new technologies.

Showreel

<http://vimeo.com/105008039>

Diving qualifications

My diving experience ranges from tropical waters, including the Red Sea, Philippines and Caribbean to deep underwater caves in Florida, Mexico, the Dominican Republic, Cuba and Australia as well as cold water caves of Russia. Total number of logged dives is more than 1000.

- IANTD CCR diver 2009 (UK)
- EUIFA underwater videography instructor 2009 (Northern Cyprus)
- TDI Extended range/Trimix instructor 2007 (Egypt)
- NACD Cave diver 2007 (Florida)
- Recompression chamber tender 2007 (Dr. Adel Taher, Egypt)
- TDI Advanced Trimix diver 2006 (Egypt)
- CMAS ** instructor 2006 (Egypt)
- Certified diver since 2005 (Russia)

Education

- September 2011 - October 2012
Russian State University of Cinematography. Awarded Post-graduate Diploma in Film Editing October 2012.
- July 1998 – June 2004
Moscow Academy of Fine Chemical Technologies. Awarded MA in Biotechnology June 2004.

Work history

- May 2012 – 2014
Co-author and creator of 'Coral Reef Science Centre', an interactive educational exhibition in Moscow, Russia (www.coralreefsc.com).
Responsibilities: 3D underwater filming of coral reef, underwater filming of biofluorescent corals, editing, managing project, writing scripts for guided tours in conjunction with marine biologists.
- September 2008 – 2014
Established "Fisheye Studio", Moscow, Russia (www.divefilm.ru).
Responsibilities: camera operator, underwater camera operator, film editor, underwater videography instructor.
- July 2006 – September 2008
'School of Technical Diving', Dahab, Egypt.

Position: dive instructor, underwater videographer.

Responsibilities: provide training in recreational and technical diving for customers, underwater filming of training and expeditions.

- September 2005 – July 2006
'Dahab-club' dive centre, Dahab, Egypt.
Position: dive guide.
Responsibilities: guiding divers on local dive sites.
- July 2004 – September 2005
Maternity leave.
- September 2001 – July 2004
Research and manufacturing company 'Lytech'.
Position: researcher.
Responsibilities: developing new methods in recognizing antibiotic resistant strains of Helicobacter Pylori.

Credits

- Documentary 'Away from school', Russia, 2014; editor, camera operator, scriptwriter.
- Documentary 'The urban savages', Russia, 2013; camera operator.
- Documentary 'The winemaking', Russia, 2013; camera operator, editor.
- Documentary 'The magic colours of the sea', Russia, 2010; underwater camera operator, editor.
- Documentary 'The Blue Hole', Russia, 2009; underwater camera operator.
- TV series 'Underwater with Anna Kozlova', TV7, Russia, 2008-2009; underwater camera operator, narrative writer.
- TV series 'The ultimate depth', TV7, Russia, 2008-2009; underwater camera operator.
- TV series 'The world explorers club', TV7, Russia, 2008-2009; camera operator, narrative writer.
- Multiple articles in diving magazines.

Interests

- Travelling, trekking, alpine skiing, cycling.
- Natural history, evolutionary biology, exobiology, neurobiology, marine biology, longevity, surviving in extreme conditions.

Additional information

- International driving licence
- Appropriate health certification
- Native Russian speaker
- Current UK visa

References

- **Martin Robson**
EAU2 Advanced Diver Training
+447932735619
info@eau2.com
- **Andrey Chistyakov**
School of Technical Diving
+79166043535
tchistiakov@gmail.com

